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Justin B Hedden

Greenville County Sheriffs Office
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The State of South Carolina -

County of Greenville

9/16/2020 COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
TERM 2020
THE STATE
Vs.
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2020A2330207180 CARLOS RICHARD KELLER
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
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VERDICT : 2.

: Indictment for (7]

/ 3198

POSSESSION OF METHAMPHETAMINE WITH
- INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE

VIOLATION § 44-53-0375

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

FILED
DEC 11 2020

Clerk of Court
Greenville County



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR : 4
: ) POSSESSION OF METHAMPHETAMINE WITH INTENT TO

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) DISTRIBUTE

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand JLlrors of Greenville .
County present upon their oath: |
That CARLOS RICHARD KELLER did in Greenville County, on or about the 15th day of July, 2020, possess
with intent to distribute or aid, abet, or conspire to possess with the intent to distribute a quantity of
Methamphetamine (Crank), a controlled substance, such possession not having been authorized.by law. This is in

violation of §44—53—0375 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

SOLICITOR BAR # 101312




0- (5\4(
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Greenville

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020652307056

VS.

A/WH: 2020A2330207180
Date of Offense:  7/15/2020

Carlos Richard Kelle_r

AKA: ‘ S.C.Code§ : 44-53-0375(b)(1)
Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 35 CDR Code #: 3198

DOB:

Address:

City,State,Zip:

Nt N N e N e e e e e S e S e

DL#: SID#: SEP 12 2022
*CDL Yes [ ] No [[JCMV Yes [] No [] HazmatYes [] No[] SC COUH! Of Appeals
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ ] CONVICTED OF  or [C]PLEADS
To: DRUGS/MANUFACTURE, DIST, PWID/ METH (GS)
in violation of  §  44-53-0375(b)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3198
NON-VIOLENT [JVIOLENT [JSERIOUS [CJMOST SERIOUS [:]'Mandatory GPS [] §17-25-45
" ( CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd )
. Lesser Included Defendant Waives /
Th : As Indicted, ‘e i ~—
he chargeis: [ ] As Indicted, " [] Offense, X Presentment to Grand Jury. 715(13’:5 initials)
‘The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [X] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
0370 Q? / 101957
W /4’% W Z /O/‘
Grounsell, @ SC Bar# Gfendant”™ KEPLEY, RACHEZ SC Bar#
, Attorney for Defendant .
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the State Department of Corrections [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of Qj days/months@e Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - years
and/or to pay a fine of § provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § » plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probatign, which are incorporated by reference.

The/sentence shall run
C@NCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The \ tis ty be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applled by SCDOC.
days/months

ToTrclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 .
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS Carlos Richard Keller INDICTMENT/CASE#: - 2020GS2307056

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: A/W#: 2020A2330207180

(] PTUP after _ monthslyears
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[J Substance Abuse Counseling [[] Completion of GED [ Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [J No Contact with [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling : [0 May serve W/E
beginning :
[[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment 0 dayé/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[] Other:

(] RESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [[] Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Term ' [] Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: $

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $

§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3

§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $

§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ' $25 $

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) : $150 [

§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $

§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $

3% to County (if paid in installments) ) TBD $

Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

[ during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $

[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL _ §

Vol B Ul L
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: @-""&' ‘B" M Presiding Judge:

Sentence Date: ~ALgr

Court Reporter:

GT~2

H‘(’A’Ybﬂ : Judge Code: 22> / /éi_.///

SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Page 2 of 2



DOCKET NO. 2021-GS-23- o167
WITNESSES . e 001571

. . " The State of South Carolina:
Justin M Ballish

, County of Greenville
SC Highway Patrol Troop 3

10/26/2020 COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
TERM 2021
THE STATE
- VS,
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2020A2330205408 CARLOS RICHARD KELLER
w
O
© w
ACTION OF GRAND JURY c 3
-+
Q
& 8
=S
-U ™~
€D
O
(7]
Foreperson of Grand Jury :
' VERDICT . N | | ‘ o
| - Indictment for » F
/0057 - ' IL ED
| MAR 26 7
HABITUAL TRAFFIC OFFENDER - 2 6 2021
. A : GrClerk' of Court
VIOLATION § 56-01-1100 . - - Treenville Counyy

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: R



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
' ' HABITUAL TRAFFIC OFFENDER

COUNTY OF GREENVILLE

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville
County present upon their oath: |
That CARLOS RICHARD KELLER did in Greenville County, on or about the 22nd day of May, 2020, operate a
motor vehicle in this State while his driver’s license was suspended, and after having been declared to be an-

Habitual Traffic Offender. This is in violation of §56-01-1100 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

* amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

ST P

SOLICITOR BAR # 101312




O- 5\/\" S
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Greenville

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021GS2301571

VS.

A/WH: 2020A2330205408
Date of Offense:  5/22/2020
S.C.Code§ : 56-01-1100

CDR Code #: 0057 3

Carlos Richard Keller

AKA:

Race: WHITE Sex: M Age: 35

DOB:
Address:
City,State, Zip:
DL#:

SENTENCE SHEET

SEP 12 2072
§C Court of Appeals

e et e e e e N e e e S e e e S

*CDL Yes [ ] No [ JCMVYes [] No [] HazmatYes [] No[]

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was " [ CONVICTED OF  or [X]PLEADS
To: Traffic, Habitual Traffic Offender ' '

- inviolationof § 56-01-1100 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0057

NON-VIOLENT [TJVIOLENT [']SERIOUS [[JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS ] §17-25-45
( CSC w/minor 1st or CS&w/minor 3rd )

) . Lesser Included Defendant Waives
h : As Indicted, ‘o it
The chargeis:  [] As Indicted, [ ] Offense, & Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’sinitials) ~ —_
The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, P_TI Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
100370 //,/ W / 101957
- A g
Grounsell, Clark SC Bar# Defendant KEPLEY RA L SC Bar#
‘ ) ttorney for Deténdant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [] State Department of Corrections [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/months/years/Time Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of §. provided that upon the service of | ] onths/years/Time Served and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is ation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Departmeit of P obat V%Ie n Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The septence shall run
[JCONCURRENT or [[JCONSECUTIVE to g

be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
ays/ghonths

include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencmg

] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS Carlos Richard Keller INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021GS2301 571

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: A/WY#: 2020A23302054 08

(] PTUP after months/years
’ And Other Terms Listed Below:

[] Substance Abuse Counseling | [] Completion of GED [] Random Drug/Alcohol testing
[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or J.ob Corp ‘ [7] No Contact with [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[[] Mental Health Counseling [ May serve WE.
beginning :
[] Sex Offender Regisﬁry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

[] Other:
E] RESTITUTION: [:] Deferred |:] Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered
Total: $ ~ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Term [] setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: ) $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of § . Beginning .
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) ) $100 $
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 '$
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) . $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $
) Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk _

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
(] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOT. 3
¢ _ Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk:
erk of Lourty epuly Lier Judge Code: %l, u,a/ / Z / /
Court Reporter: l R o Sentence Date: B2t G142

———

SCCA/217 (07/2021) . i Page 2 of 2



THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLIN & [ hereby waive presentment to the Grand

Jury.
WITNESSES COUNTY OF LAURENS
Laurens County Sheriff's Department Defend
- COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS clendant
September Term, 2022
Indictment # 2022GS30-1304
WARRANT NUMBER
, Witness:
2020A3010100608 THE STATE -

: n
vs. [
CARLOS RICHARD KELLER &
s 2

&
a2 S
Foreman of the Grand Jury m — =
. O & 3
Date: m (5] ()
& 3
INDICTMENT FOR o

VERD)ICT Possession with Intent to Distribute Methamphetamine -

SC Code: § 44-53-375(B)

\/CDR: 3198

Foreman




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

Possession with Intent to Distribute
Methamphetamine
§44-53-375(B)

~COUNTY OF LAURENS

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 9th day of September, 2022, the Grand Jurors of Laurens

County present upon their oath:

The defendant, Carlos Richard Keller, did on or about August 24, 2020, in Laurens County, South
Carolina, manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, purchase, or otherwise aid, abet, attempt, or conspire to
manufacture, distribute, dispense, deliver, or purchase, or possess with the intent to distribute, dispense, deliver,
or purchase methamphetamine in violation of the provisions of Section 44-53-370, all in violation of Section 44-
53-375(B), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dfgnity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and

provided.

090y

Jared W. Simmons
Assistant Solicitor




Laurens County Sheriff's Department

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF LAURENS

WARRANT NUMBER

2020A3010100605

COURT OF GENERA&L SESSIORS

September Term, 2022
Indictment # 2022GS-1303

Foreman of the Grand Jury
Date:

THE STATE

VSs.

CARLOS RICHARD KELLER

[ hereby waive presentment to the Grand
Jury.

Defendant

VERDICT

Foreman

INDICTMENT FOR
Unlawful Carrying of a Pistol
SC Code: § 16-23-0020

V' CDR: 0044

Witness:

SEP 12 2022
SC Court of Appeals



THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . INDICTMENT FOR

' ' Unlawful Carrying of a Pistol
COUNTY OF LAURENS §16-23-0020

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 9th day of September, 2022, the Grand Jurors of Laurens

County present upon their oath:

The defendant, Carlos Richard Keller, did in Laurens County, South Carolina, on or about August 24,
2020, unlawfully carry about his person a handgun, whether concealed or not, all in violation of Section 16-23-20,

Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and

provided.

(9. YX ey

Jared W. Simmons
Assistant Solicitor



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)

COUNTY OF LAURENS )
)

STATE ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2022GS30-1303

VS. )
)
CARLOS RICHARD KELLER ) A/WH#: : 2020A3010100605

AKA: _CARLOS RICHARD KELLER ). Date of Offense: 08/24/2020

Race: White Sex: M Age: 35 ) S.C. Code §: 16-23-0020

DOB: , SS#: ) CDR Code #: 0044

Address: ) :

City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET

DL#* d SID# )
)

*CDL Yes OONo O CMV Yes 00 No [0 Hazmat Yes (I No O

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was O CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: Unlawful Carrying of a Pistol

In violation of §  _16-23-0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0044

NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 00 §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 19 or CSC w/minor 3)
. - Lesser Included Defendant Waives .
: X
The charge is: = As indicted, = Offense, ‘ . Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The pleais: [0 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State. (CAP 3 years)
ATTEST: .

. ,l/ N . ’
ﬂ _9 0. zgc.wwawzq’ozsm @/% W 102852 (01957
é@‘ed W. Simmons, Assistant SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant J SC Bar #

icitor

WHEREFORE, the Defy -“ ate Department of Correction U County Detention Center,

j e Served U Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

| plus costs and assessments agapplicable*; the balance i

ardon S;f/:fvices stam.:lard conngsI)f:garfb?zion, h are
°C Cour o Appeals

O  The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
_ days/months
O To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
O  The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

-
ubject to South Carolin Deyhﬁﬁbﬁf/ﬁrobat'

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS. CARLOS RICHARD KELLER INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2022GS30-1303

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTUP after months/years
' And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0  Substance Abuse Counseling O Completion of GED O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
O  Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp. O No Contact with Victim  [J  Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0  Mental Health Counseling O May serve WE
beginning:
O  Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 a Public Service Employment days/hours

O  Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[0  Other:.

| RESTITUTION [ Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing [J Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: : b
Payment Terms: : O Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) _ $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 3
§14-1-211 (A)2)}DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ' $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 Iy
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) ' $40/ea g
3% to County (if paid in installments) i TBD $
[0  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during

probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $

O  § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

TBD

Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: ?QA&- % mm&w@“"mﬁ Judge Code:

Court Reporter:; Sentence Date
SCCAJ217 (07/2021)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENNERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF LAURENS
SEP 12 2979
STATE SC C ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2022GS30-1304
| - " Ourt of Appgays |
CARLOS RICHARD KELLER ) A/WH#: 2020A3010100608
AKA: CARLOS RICHARD KELLER ) Date of Offense: 08/24/2020
Race:  White Sex: ) S.C. Code §: 44-53-375(B)
DOB: ) CDR Code #: 3198
Address: )
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* )
)
*CDL Yes OONo [0 CMV Yes [0 No 0 Hazmat Yes OO No O
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was U CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: Possession with Intent to Distribute Methamphetamine l-st Offense
In violation of § _44-53-375(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3198

NON-VIOLENT 0 VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3%)
. - Lesser Included Defendant Waives : z \/:
The charge is: = As indicted, D Offense, X Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The pleais: 11 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State. (CAP 3 years)
ATTEST:

(\ 9 (). xgoLWA~%4dzsz7 ZZ W&ﬂ/ é/// 102852 Loif5F-

S{o icitor

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the 0O State Department of Correction O County Detention Center,

for a determinate term ofédays/month@ime Served ) Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

J ajed-W. Simmons, Assistant SC Bar # Defendaﬁt Attorney for Defendant(/ 4 SC Bar #

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years n{ subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation, which are
incorporatgd by reference. ’

The séntence shall run
CONCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

O  The Defendafit s to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
[ L@months _
To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing,
O  The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

J



STATE VS. CARLOS RICHARD KELLER INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2022GS30-1304

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTUP after months/years
’ And Other Terms Listed Below:
0  Substance Abuse Counseling a Completion of GED 0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
D  Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp A O No Contact with Victim [0  Domestic Violence Intervention Program
0  Mental Health Counseling O  Mayserve WIE
beginning:
O  Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 a Public Service Employment days/hours

O  Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

O  Other:

O RESTITUTION [ Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered

Total § - plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: 5 'O Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine:
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 312
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) . 325
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) A $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD
O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk durihg

probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500
a  § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD

TOT.

1A 1R [ | |B jn1n |n |en ja |a

&

&~

L

‘%M Eo GM Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:

Judge Code: A llEA /4

SCCA/217 (07/2021)

Court Reporter: Hexrvon Sentence Date: a.1.22 VvV
¥ . ' ¢ - N k &




